

NEVADA STUDENT ALLIANCE (NSA)  
MINUTES  
November 13, 2020  
9:00 a.m.

<https://bluejeans.com/259127430>

**CALL TO ORDER: 9:03 AM**

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006") AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018 AND 021, ISSUED BY THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF MT6TT9FFA2rT.3 GECD4.9 (O

---

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL TO [TCASERTO@NSHE.NEVADA.EDU](mailto:TCASERTO@NSHE.NEVADA.EDU) OR VOICEMAIL : (775) 7843442. MESSAGES RECEIVED BY 4:30PM. ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2020 MAY BE ENTERED INTO THE RECORD DURING THE MEETING. ANY OTHER EMAILED PUBLIC COMMENT AND/OR VOICEMAILS RECEIVED PRIOR TO THE ADJOURNMENT OF THE MEETING WILL BE TRANSCRIBED AND INCLUDED IN THCD AUBLRERT.EfLRERT.EfLl8D.ROLL CALL:

Gabrielle Clark, Western Nevada College, ASWN (NSA Chair)

**present**

aN( )JTJ 0.0 ( )] (e)4 Tf 0 (-i)-20 Td 4()1 (NS)4



restated in the Attorney General’s Open Meeting Law Manual, the NSA Chair may prohibit comment if the content of that comment is a topic that is not relevant to, or within the authority of, the NSA, or if the content is willfully disruptive of the meeting by being irrelevant, ~~repetitious~~, slanderous, offensive, inflammatory, irrational or amounting to personal attacks or interfering with the rights of other speakers.

As of 4:30 PM yesterday, there was no public comment submitted.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Request is made for approval of the minutes for the NSA meeting held on October 9 2020.

Secretary Karli M. motions to approve agenda item #3.  
Alyssa F seconds the motion.  
Motion passes 9-0.

4. WELCOME TO NEW NSA MEMBER INFORMATION ONLY

Chair Gabrielle Clark will welcome the newest member of the Nevada Student Alliance from Great Basin College, Katie Kempsey.

Katie Dempsey of Great Basin College gives brief introduction of herself as student body president

5. DISCUSSION WITH THE CHANCELLOR INFORMATION ONLY

NSA members will meet with Chancellor Melody Rose. They will discuss aspirations and concerns for each institution and the higher education system.

\*Due to Chancellor Rose’s absence, this agenda item was not discussed.

6. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF NSA RESOLUTION SUPPORTING JEWISH HOLIDAYS ON NSHE INSTITUTION CALENDARS FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Chair Gabrielle Clark will lead a discussion and review of the proposed resolution in support of recognizing Jewish holidays on NSHE institutions’ calendars. The body will discuss language additions or modifications to the draft resolution that will be approved and sent to the Board of Regents and NSHE Officers.

Will C. motions to bring the resolution as it written to the campuses and bring back for a vote at the December 3, 2020 NSA Meeting.  
Karli M. seconds the motion.

Motion passes: ~~9~~-0.

7.

Items for consideration at future meetings may be suggested. Any discussion of an item under “New Business” is limited to description and clarification of the subject matter of the item, which may include the reasons for the request.